CALVARY CHAPEL OF TWIN FALLS, Inc.
PO Box 391
4002 N. 3300 E.
Twin Falls, ID 83303
Ph(208)734-6633 — Fax (208)736-1958

September 2, 2014
Mr. Dale Bickel
Federal Communications Commission \“SM
Audio Services Division e\‘led \A
445 12™ Street, SW L N
Washington, DC 20554 k) 900‘“
e

¥CC
ATTENTION: FM Branch, Mass Media Bureau
REFERENCE: Resumption of Normal Operations/BSTA-20140715AAR
STATION: Cheyenne, Wyoming Facility ID 87267

Dear Mr. Bickel:

Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc., Licensee of KWYC Cheyenne,
Facility ID 87267, hereby notifies the Commission that operations were restored to
normal on August 28, 2014 when the new filament transformer was installed.

Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc. respectfully requests that BSTA-
20140715SAAR be dismissed. If you have any questions concerning this letter, please
contact me at (208)733-3133 ext 206, or by email at loism@csnradio.com. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Lois Mills
Application Technician
Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.
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